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CITY of CALABASAS
CITY COUNCIL AGENDA REPORT

DATE: JUNE 10, 2021
TO: HONORABLE MAYOR AND COUNCILMEMBERS
FROM: MARTY HALL, ACTING DIRECTOR OF COMMUNITY SERVICES

SUBJECT: RECOMMENDATION TO APPROVE THE AMENDMENT OF A
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT WITH TOP SEED TENNIS
ACADEMY, INC FOR A MONTH-TO-MONTH AGREEMENT

MEETING JUNE 23, 2021
DATE:

SUMMARY RECOMMENDATION:

It is recommended that the City Council approve the amendment of a Professional
Services agreement with Top Seed Tennis Academy, Inc. The current contract is
expiring on June 30, 2021 and Staff is recommending a month-to-month
agreement to allow Staff to go out for a RFP.

BACKGROUND:

The Facility Use Agreement for Top Seed Tennis Academy expires June 30, 2021.
Top Seed Tennis Academy has operated their program at the Calabasas Tennis &
Swim Center since the original purchase of the Center in January of 1994,

DISCUSSION/ANALYSIS:
The proposed amendment allows for the contract to continue on a month to month

basis as the City will do a RFP for the Tennis operations at the Tennis & Swim
Center.
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REQUESTED ACTION:

It is recommended that City Council approve the amendment.
ATTACHMENTS:

Professional Services Agreement with Top Seed Tennis Academy

Amendment #1



